From: Hillary Gitelman

To: Hill. Shannon; Karl Heisler; Pete Choi

Cc: Keyon, David

Subject: RE: Contamination and land use on Arena A/B/C lots
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Thank you. This information is reflected in the draft Hazards section included in ADEIR 1.

Hillary Gitelman

|
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!

550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94108
415.896.5900 main
415.262.2309 direct
415.716.9280 mobile

haitelman@esassoc.com | esassoc.com

Follow us on | | | |

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Pete Choi <PChoi@esassoc.com>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: FW: Contamination and land use on Arena A/B/C lots

FYI, see Tim’s clarification below.

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Rood, Timothy
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John
<john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon @sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford @sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn
<Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Contamination and land use on Arena A/B/C lots

SOM is Skidmore, Owings and Merrill, the consultant for the DSAP amendments.

From: Hill, Shannon

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John
<john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon @sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford @sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn
<Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Contamination and land use on Arena A/B/C lots
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Hi Tim,
Thanks for forwarding this information. What does SOM stand for?
Thanks,

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Rood, Timothy
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 2:46 PM
To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon

<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford @sanjoseca.gov>; Hughey, Rosalynn

<Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci <Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Contamination and land use on Arena A/B/C lots

Hi, FYI —in response to a question from SOM, Jose looked up the restrictions on uses of the A/B/C lots at the state
Department of Toxic Substance Control’s Envirostor website.

“Based on the PEA, the Department concluded that use of the Property as a residence, hospital, school for persons under
the age of 21, or day care center would entail an unacceptable health risk. The Department further concluded that the
Property, as remediated, and subject to the restrictions of this Covenant, does not present an unacceptable threat to
human safety or the environment, if limited to commercial and industrial, parks, and/or open space use.”

“Residential” is defined as “A residence, including any mobile home or factory built housing, constructed or installed for use
as residential human habitation.”

The Google project’s proposed residential land use alternative for this area would therefore appear not to be consistent
with the covenant, which runs with the land.

Tim
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